Dr. SIKANDER ALI

Assistat Professor, Journalist & Ph.D Mass Communication



CONTACT

Address: - House No 31, Block E, Rawal Enclave, adjacent to Park Enclave, Chak Shehzad Islamabad

Phone & WhatsApp: 03465041974

Email: dr.sikanderali@fuuastisb.edu.pk sikander84.ali@gmail.com

SKILLS & Expertise

- Teaching
- News Editing
- News Writing
- Reporting
- Column Writing
- Blog Writing
- Affective Public Relation Skills
- Opening Building
- Electoral Affairs
- Gilgit Baltistan Affairs
- Indo Pak Relations

Introduction

Dr SIKANDER ZARREN Assistant Professor at Department of Mass Communication FUUAST Islamabad, having a Doctorate Degree in Mass Communication. I have 11 years of professional journalistic experience in Pakistan's largest media house GEO News. Besides, Have been attached as a Visiting Faculty in Abasyn University Islamabad. Have also worked as a visiting Lecturer in Federal Urdu University Karachi.

EDUCATION

2022	Ph.D in Mass Communication
	Federal Urdu University of Arts, Science and Technology, Karachi

2012-2013 MA in Mass Communication Federal Urdu University of Arts, Science and Technology, Karachi

BA (Journalism and Political Science) Karakorum International University Gilgit

PUBLICATIONS

2010

 Research article published in HEC,s approved Y category Journal "Pakistan Journal of International Affairs" (Volume.6 No 3 (Sept 2023) by titled

"Examining KiU students interactions with inter districts students"

- Research article published in HEC,s approved Y category Journal "Pakistan Journal of International Affairs" (Volume.4 No 1 (March 2021) by titled "Editorial Policy of Daily Jang Newspaper on Pak-India Relations: A Review of General Pervez Musharraf Political Era"
- Research article published in HEC, s approved Y category Journal "Pakistan Journal of Media Sciences" (Volume.3 No 1 (June 2022) by titled

پاک بھارت کشیدگی (2019) سے متعلق روزنامه جنگ اور نوائے وقت کی خبروں کا " تحقیقی و تجزیاتی جائزہ

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

- Book Reading
- Teaching
- Column Reading & Writing
- Political, Social and Current Affairs
- Poetry

Articles Published For

- Daily Jang
- Daily Express
- Takbeer (Mag)
- Daily K2
- Daily Salam (GB)

LANGUAGE

- Urdu
- English
- Balti

Teaching Experience

Sept 2023 ~ Till date: Assistant Professor at Department of Mass Communication, Federal Urdu University Islamabad

Sept 2023 ~ March 2024: Visiting Lecturer at Department of Media & Communication, Abasyn University Islamabad

March 2023 ~ Sept 2023: Visiting Lecturer at Department of Mass Communication, Federal Urdu University Karachi

Professional Experience

July 8, 2013 ~ Oct 18, 2023	Worked as Assignment News Editor in GEO News
Jan 7 ~ July 7,2013	Trainee in Election Cell of GEO News
2011 ~ 2022	Writing Column for Daily K2, Baad e Shimal and Daily Salam
Sept 2016 ~ Oct 2023	Chief Report Daily Salam & Special Reporter Daily K2

AWARDS/ACHEIVEMENTS

- Appreciation Certificate by Geo News on Converge of "No Confidence Motion against PM of Pakistan 2022"
- Appreciation Certificate by Geo News on Converge of "GILGIT BALTISTAN ELECTION 2020"
- Certificate of Completion on: "Election Reporting and Essentials of Fact-Checking" by CEJ IBA (Institute of Business Institution Karachi) 2023
- Certification of completion on "Gender base violence" by Australian High Commission in Pakistan. 2022
- Certificate of Completion on: "Election Reporting and Essentials of Fact-Checking" by CEJ IBA (Institute of Business Institution Karachi) 2022
- Certificate of Completion on: Basics of Urdu News Reporting" by CEJ IBA (Institute of Business Institution Karachi) 2019

